

LONE STAR HARBOR SAFETY COMMITTEE
WATERWAYS UTILIZATION SUBCOMMITTEE

AGENDA

June 18, 2019, 1130-1300
Houston Pilots
203 Deerwood Glen Drive
Deer Park, TX 77536

Attendee Introductions

Presentations

Beltway 8 HSC bridge replacement project update (Mike Perez/Matt Kainer)

Vessel traffic modeling & optimization (Dr. Maryam Hamidi, Lamar University)

Agency Reports/discussion items:

1. Army Corps of Engineers (Tricia Campbell)
2. Port of Houston Authority
 - a. New marine terminal activity & permitting (Molly Powell/Garry McMahan)
3. Coast Guard
 - a. Vessel Traffic Service (Steve Nerheim)
 - b. Aids to navigation & waterway management (LCDR Rousseau/CWO Fonville)
4. Customs and Border Protection

Working Group Reports/Old Business:

1. Certificate of Compliance Working Group (Jeff Kindle)
2. Facility Working Group (Captain Brown/John Taylor)
3. Anchorage Working Group (Mark Nokelby)
4. Current meters on HSC (Mike Warner/Marcus Woodring)

New business

1. National Harbor Safety Committee Conference June 25-27, 2019, Houston
2. Upcoming subcommittee meetings:
 - Tri-subcommittee meeting July 23, 2019, WGMA
 - Freeport subcommittee meeting
3. LS HSC Full Committee meeting August 2, 2019, Houston Pilots

